
Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 29, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  4895 AK Tuesday Night 
 Fights  

 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the renewal with a condition 
 
 
Background:  The holder of this recreational site license made a concerning statement in their 
renewal application. Ms. Christensen, half owner of the AK Entertainment, LLC, the license holder, 
wrote “We are available year round to serve for any events that are held at the establishment and 
may not have a particular schedule.” 
 
At the last renewal of this license, in 2017, the board discussed how the Menard Sports Center, 
where this license is located, holds all sorts of events, not just Tuesday Night Fights. The board 
renewed the license with the stated assumption that the license was being used for competitive 
events. A letter conveying this information was sent to the licensee on May 1, 2017.  
 
AS 04.11.210 authorizes the sale of beer and wine during and one hour before and after a 
recreational event and defines recreational site as a location where a variety of sporting-type events 
are held during a season. Thus, the use of this license “for any events that are held at the 
establishment” is a violation of the statutory limitations on this license.  
 
I recommend that the board warn the licensee that the license may only be used for events that 
qualify under AS 04.11.210, and condition this license to require a complete list of events at which 
alcohol was served by this license in 2019 and 2020 with their next renewal application. 

 
 

Attachment: Board action letter from 2017 
Renewal application 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

 

May 1, 2017 
 
AK Entertainment, LLC 
DBA AK Tuesday Night Fights 
PO Box 877233 
Wasilla, AK 99687 
 
Re: AK Tuesday Night Fights, License #4895 
 
Dear AK Entertainment, LLC: 
 
At the April 13, 2017, meeting of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board in Anchorage, Alaska, the board 
voted to renew your recreational site license for the 2017/2018 license period, but the board wished to 
inform you that they assume the license is used solely for competitive events. 

 
Please contact our office at alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell 
Director 
 
cc:  License File 

mailto:alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov











